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September 29, 2020 
 
 
Michelle L. Berger 
Town Manager  
Town of Sewall’s Point  
1 S Sewall’s Point Rd  
Sewall’s Point, FL 34996 
 
 
Re:      Town of Sewall’s Point Phase II Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4)  
 NPDES Permit ID Number: FLR04E044 (Cycle 4 Year 1) 
 
Dear Michelle L. Berger:  
 
Department personnel conducted a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
Stormwater audit of the above-referenced facility on November 6, 2020. Based on the 
information received in response to the Compliance Assistance Offer Letter dated August 5, 
2020, the facility/site was determined to be in compliance with the Department’s rules and 
regulations.  
 
The Department appreciates your efforts to maintain this facility/site in compliance with state 
and federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Hector Rivera at 
(850) 245-8667 or by e-mail at Hector.Rivera@FloridaDep.Gov   
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Borja Crane-Amores 
Environmental Administrator 
NPDES Stormwater Program 
Division of Water Resource Management 
 
 


